¥ g Schnabel

DATE: October 11, 2018
TO: Holders of Construction Contract Bidding Documents

FROM: Schnabel Engineering, LLC
11-A Oak Branch Drive
Greensboro, NC 27407
(336) 274-9456

RE: Hearthstone Lake Dam Rehabilitation Project, Addendum No. 3

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Procurement
Documents dated September 15, 2018, as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of this document in the
space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. This
Addendum consists of clarifications and changes plus two (2) attachments.

CLARIFICATIONS BASED ON QUESTIONS FROM PRE-BID MEETING:

1. Question: What are the load restrictions for bridges leading to the site?

Response: VDOT is not aware of any posted load restrictions for bridges along main haul routes
to the project site. However, VDOT stated that there are multiple bridges in the area and a
variety of potential haul routes. The Contractor is responsible for reviewing proposed haul routes
and abiding by any posted load or dimension limits that may be present.

CLARIFICATIONS BASED ON QUESTIONS RECEIVED AFTER ISSUING ADDENDUM 2:

1. Question: The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Nationwide Permit #3 and the Construction
Emergency Action Plan were not included with the Project Manual. Can these documents be
provided?

Response: These documents are included as attachments to this addendum.

CHANGES TO PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS:
NONE

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:
NONE

CHANGES TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS:
NONE
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Hearthstone Lake Dam (UNR77) Rehabilitation
Addendum No. 3

ATTACHMENTS:

1. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Nationwide Permit #3
2. Construction Emergency Action Plan

END OF ADDENDUM
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